@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

February 8, 2022

Don Almond
Flintstone, LLC
1691 Snow Eagle Ct
Loma, CO 81524

RE: Piceance Pit, Permit M-2001-077, Succession of Operators Application SO-3, Withdrawal
Acceptance

Dear Mr. Almond:

On February 7, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received a request to
withdraw the Secession of Operators Application (SO-3) which was submitted on December 6,
2021. The Division accepts your notice to withdrawal and the revision process is now terminated.
Rio Blanco County remains the Operator of the Piceance Pit, Permit M-2001-077. The Division
acknowledges that a different Succession of Operator application will be forthcoming. If this
process is not initiated in the next 90 days, then Rio Blanco County will need to provide proof of
Legal Right to Enter in order to maintain compliance. If you have any questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Gesue

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benn, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Clint Chappell, Rio Blanco County
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